

James Bradley (Brad) Majors OD
709 C Long Point Road
Mt Pleasant, SC 29464

Education:

University of Alabama at Birmingham School of Optometry
Birmingham, Alabama
Doctorate of Optometry
June 1993

Carson-Newman College
Jefferson City, Tennessee
Bachelor of Arts in Biology
May 1989

Professional Experience:

My Eye Dr- Long Point
Lead Optometrist- June 27, 2016 to present

2016 Expert Reviewer
Office of Disciplinary Counsel SC Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation

Long Point Eye Center
Private Practice- April 2004 to June 26, 2016 (business sold)
Externship site for UABSO 2011-2012

United States Navy Reserve Optometrist
Lieutenant Commander- February 2001 to October 2004

TLC Laser Eye Centers-Piedmont
Per Diem Optometrist- July 2003 to May 2007

TLC Laser Eye Centers-Charleston
Clinical Director- September 1999 to June 2003
Clinical Director- May 2007 to May 2008

Corrective Medical Services -Ridgeland Correctional Maximum Security Prison
Per Diem Optometrist – 1996-1998

United States Navy
Staff Optometrist- August 1993 to June 1996
Department Head- June 1996 to October 1998

Graduated Optometry school June 6th 1993
Did not work in June or July 1993,
Christian construction missions to Russia, Romania and Hungary

Eye Center South
Optometric Internship
Dothan, Alabama
November 1992-February 1993

Professional Memberships:

American Optometric Association
South Carolina Optometry Association
Coastal Carolina Optometry Society

Optometric Continuing Education Lecturer

Provided over 70 CME hours for Optometric and Para-Optometric providers in SC, TN and FL since Oct, 1999 on topics such as LASIK, OCT imaging, Malpractice, Business management and Customer Service

Optometry Mission Trips:

Jamaica.....1992
Guadalajara, Mexico.....1993
Trinidad.....1995
Guanare, Venezuela.....1999
Alegrete, Brazil.....2001
Suriname, South America.....2003

Optometry-Military Awards:

Navy Commendation Medal (for Optometric and Officer Achievements)
Navy Achievement Medal with 2 Gold Stars (for Optometric and Officer Achievements)
National Defense Medal with Bronze Star
Navy Outstanding Volunteer Service Medal with Gold Star for second award
Navy Reserve Medal for 10 years of service to the United States Naval Reserves
Navy Expert Rifle and Navy Expert Pistol Medals

Personal Statement

I have provided general Optometric care for the majority of my 25 years in practice. Having three very different practice modes: US Military, Clinical Director of Optometry for TLC Corporation and Private Practice has allowed me to experience the personal and professional benefits and satisfaction of each. The variety of patient ages, pathology, practice focus and patient population has offered a diverse patient base and experience for my career and growth, all the while working closely with Ophthalmologists and Opticians. I now have the opportunity to serve in greater capacity and desire to participate on the SC Board of Examiners in Optometry. My wife and 5 children reside in Mount Pleasant, SC.